Printed by Kay Flynn 11/04/9%8 1:34pm
From: Kelly Biegalski .
To: Kay Flynn
Subject:
fwd: Docket Nos. 981304-TC and
981303-TC

---HOTE-ua------------11,04!98--1 lqum-

Please revise the titles cii these
dockets.

iﬂ}jnﬁiﬁg: Cancellation by FPSC of Pay
elephone Certificate No. 4942 issued
to KaCi Communications, Inec. for
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, FAC,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;

Telecommunications Companies and Rule
25-24.520, FAC, Reporting Requirements

981303-TC: Cancellation by FPSC of Pay
Telephone Certificate No. 4893 issued
to American Integrated Telephone Inc.
for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, FAC,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies and Rule
25-4.043, FAC, Response to Commission
Staff Inquiries.

Thanks.

M-by H th?u?lynu-u -
Fwd to: Kelly Biegalski
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